

KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



Monthly Meeting: March 12, 2019

Call to Order – 7:02 pm

Introduction of new members and/or visitors

None

Reading of the minutes

Approved

Treasurer's Report

Approved

General Announcements

Mike McIntyre is now out of the rehab center and is with his sister. He's estimating that he'll be home on Saturday, and will probably be charging up batteries all day. He's hopeful to be out at the field, flying on Sunday.

Safety

Pilots need to be behind the designated pilot's stations when flying their planes. This is for their safety, as well as that of other pilots.

First Saturdays Flying Events

30 Mar will be the official (unofficial) Spring Opener.

6 April – Club's first competition Saturday. 30 Mar will also be photo day for the competing pilots. Pictures and rule briefings will be the agenda.

Events

Spring Opener – 30 Mar Warbird Fly-In – 11 May Winter Build Challenge Maiden Flight – 1 Jun Flop-Arpy/Open House – 15 Jun Fun Fly – 20 Jul Golden Age/Bi-wing Fly-in – 21 Sep October Closure – Oct

Head Flight Instructor

Membership Drive

Al has requested a moment.

Schools Coordinator



Field Maintenance

The members in attendance voted on two options to submit to the membership.

Option 1 – Purchase a FARMTEK.COM – a new, complete 18'X60' cover OR

Option 2 – Purchase a new 18' x 50' Viking Steel Structure.

During the discussion, Jim McEdwards volunteered to purchase a new, complete 18' x 40' FARMTEK structure to augment the structure that the Club is purchasing. This would restore the overall length of the replacement to either 90' long or 100' long, depending upon the result of the vote. THANK YOU JIM AND DENISE!!!!1

Publicity

23 Mar – Kitsap Mall hosting Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics (STEM) event. The store has a location number but that might not assist members who want to find it. The best is to say the "store next to Kohl's on the north side of the mall, between Kohl's and Payless Shoes". On Friday the 22nd, you can start setting up any time after 3pm since you are in a store vs. on the floor. As for Saturday morning, the entrance opens at 7am so you can start setting up then. The mall will be providing tables and chairs.

**Open Shop Schedule

19 Mar – Slim – Address to be provided 16 Apr -

Old Business

Per the e-board meeting, KC sent the draft Parks Agreement to Mr. Dunwiddie for comments, approval or suggestions. He responded on 12 Mar, stating that the Parks Dept. are, considering our options for use and expansion. I will talk to him on 20 Mar at the Parks Advisory Board Meeting.

New Business

7-9 June – AMA District XI Inaugural NW Jamboree at Wenatchee Red Apple Flyers Field 9 Nov – Olympia Swap Meet will be held at a different venue. The location is the WA Land Yacht Harbor, 9101 Steilacoom Rd SE, Olympia, WA. This is a change, so please mark your calendars.

Any Questions, Concerns or General Comments from the Membership

None

Show and Tell

None.

25 Cent Drawing

Mark Erickson. He was not present. It will be rolled over to the next meeting.

Adjourn – 8:04 pm